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i Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 50944

MLA Name: Routley, Doug VM150014 RWR Claim Date: September 19, 2023
Constituency: Nanaimo-North Cowichan

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Ladysmith Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: MLA travel from Ladysmith to UBCM in Vancouver.

Date Expenses Amount

September 19, 2023 68(km) $41.48
Home to Nanaimo Harbour.

September 19, 2023 68(km) $41.48
Nanaimo Harbour to home.

September 21, 2023 68(km) $41.48
Home to Nanaimo Harbour.

September 21, 2023 68(km) $41.48
Nanaimo Harbour to home.

September 19, 2023 Airfare - oneway $162.00
Tuesday morning flight from Nanaimo Harbour to Vancouver
Harbour.

September 19, 2023 Airfare - oneway $162.00
Tuesday evening flight from Vancouver Harbour to Nanaimo
Harbour.

September 19, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

September 21, 2023 Airfare $177.00
Thursday morning flight from Nanaimo Harbour to Vancouver
Harbour

September 21, 2023 Airfare - oneway $164.00
Thursday evening flight from Vancouver Harbour to Nanaimo
Harbour.

September 21, 2023 MLA Per Diem $61.00

$952.92

Date 03 Oct 2023 Signature

50014 RWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment



.

From:

Sent: 03 October 2023 3:03 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

From: reservation@harbourair.com <reservation@harbourair.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2023
To: Routley, Douglas
Subject: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards Locations

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is
as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS # -

Name Douglas Routley
Company Bc Legislative Assembly
Booking
Tuesday, September 19, 2023 Invoice #7952961

Air Transportation Charges

Flight [
Sked 1100 : (5) Flex $128.68

Departure: Taxes, Fees and Charges

- Nanaimo Harbour All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00
» Directions




Arrival:
- Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

20 minutes
KK - Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Flex
Douglas Routley, Male

Add to Calendar

All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee
Sked 1100 : Carbon Offset

Sked 1100 : Fuel Surcharge

Sked 1100 : Nanaimo Terminal Fee

Sked 1100 : VHFC Terminal Fee

+ Goods and Services Tax

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

$0.00
$0.50
$7.50
$6.75
$10.85

$7.72

$154.28
$7.72

$162.00

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and

pricing.

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes

before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their

scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to

cancel the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government
issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a

photograph.

Priority Boarding:

e  Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding
allows eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers,

allowing for first selection of seating.
e Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's
announcement. Passengers who do not present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for

that reservation.




.

From:

Sent: 03 October 2023 3:03 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

From: reservation@harbourair.com <reservation@harbourair.com>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023
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
Tuesday, September 19, 2023 Invoice #7952962
Air Transportation Charges
Flight ]
Sked 1100 : (5) Flex $128.68
Departure: Taxes, Fees and Charges
- Vancouver Harbour All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00

» Directions




Arrival:

- Nanaimo Harbour
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

From: Routley, Dou
Sent: 03 October 2023 [l
Subject: Fwd: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

These are my flights Thursday, Sept 21st, to and from Vancouver

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
Thursday, September 21, 2023 invoice 4l
Air Transportation Charges
Flight ]
Sked 1100 : (3) Flex $142.96
Departure: Taxes, Fees and Charges
-Nanaimo Harbour All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee $0.00




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

$8.44

$168.56
$8.44

$177.00

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions

and pricing.

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

e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board
their scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right

to cancel the passenger's return flights.

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




Departure:
- Vancouver Harbour
» Directions

Arrival:

- Nanaimo Harbour
» Directions

20 minutes

KK - Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Comfort
Douglas Routley, Male

Add to Calendar

Please carefully review the Comfort Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage

restrictions and pricing.

Comfort Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

Sked 1100 :

(1) Comfort

Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Comfort Baggage Fee

All Skeds - Baggage : GoFare Baggage Fee

Sked 1100 :

Sked 1100 :

Sked 1100 :

Sked 1100 :

Carbon Offset
Fuel Surcharge
Nanaimo Terminal Fee

VHFC Terminal Fee

+ Goods and Services Tax

Billing

Taxes

Grand Total

$130.58

$0.00
$0.00
$0.50
$7.50
$6.75
$10.85

$7.82

$156.18
$7.82

$164.00

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes

before the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 20 minutes before the scheduled departure time.

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

issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued ident ification without a

photograph.

Baggage:

e Guaranteed Baggage is 20 Ibs per passenger.






